LRB-6154

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau Drafter: mgallagh
By: Angela Secondary Drafters: mgallagh
Date: 4/10/2020
' May Contact:
Same as LRB:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Eliminate May 16 deadline for applications for low income housing assistance in 2020.

Instructions:

No specific instructions given

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
? mgallagh
4/10/2020
/P1 kfollett wjackson State

4/10/2020 4/10/2020 S&L

FE Sent For: <END>



Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:50 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: -5859

You may have heard from LFB, but | think this will be included in the LFB compile. You may want to call your
analyst to see if s/he needs a copy for LFB?



Barman, Mike

From: Milier, Angela

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: -5859

Mike,

Yes, please do draft it and send me a copy. It is identically to what the Governor proposed in section 73(1) of
LRB-6105, so you should be able to just copy that draft.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Miller, Angela <Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: -5859

Angela, do you want me to draft this for you? The draft extends the deadline under 16.27 (4) (a).

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: -5859

You may have heard from LFB, but I think this will be included in the LFB compile. You may want to call your
analyst to see if s/he needs a copy for LFB?
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act relating to: applications for heating assistance.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HOUSING

Deadline for applying for heating assistance

Under current law, a household may apply for heating assistance under the
Department of Administration’s low-income energy assistance program after
September 30 and before May 16 of any year. Under this bill, applications may be
submitted at any time in calendar year 2020.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) APPLICATIONS FOR HEATING ASSISTANCE. Households may apply for heating
assistance under s. 16.27 (4) (a) at any time during calendar year 2020.

(END)



